

# SARA NOUREDDIN FSHEKAH

+218925517080 - +218914844337 ▪ sarafsheka@gmail.com ▪

## Objectives

Working in Incident Handling Division with over six years of experience in Security Field. Excellent writing technical reporting for vulnerability assessment to government/non government sectors for resolving security issues satisfaction. Participate in setting information security policies, aware the community about cybersecurity and its risks. Also, I have a good knowledge of data analyst with python and anaconda.

## Experience

**SECURITY ENGINEER** ▪ 2015 - 2018

**NATIONAL INFORMATION SECURITY & SAFETY AUTHORITY (NISSA)**

Penetration Testing and Vulnerability Assessment

Installing and managing an open-source tools

**INCIDENT HANDLING DIVISION HEAD** ▪ 2018 - now

**NATIONAL INFORMATION SECURITY & SAFETY AUTHORITY**

Reviewed Incident and vulnerability assessment reports

Writing security policies manual guide

Participating as a LibyaCERT in cyberdrill

Participating in the committee for obtaining membership in FIRST organization.

## Personal Skills

Communication skills.

Time management.

Problem solving.

Creativity.

## Technical Skills

Microsoft office (word,powerpoint,excel)

Opensource OS & tools (Linux)

Data analysis with python

## Education

- **UNIVERSITY OF TRIPOLI**

2014 ▪ **BACHELOR DEGREE IN TELECOMMUNICATION ENGINEERING/ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONIC**

GPA:79.24%

- **LIBYAN ACADEMY**

2018 ▪ **MASTER DEGREE IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY**

GPA:3.830/4

## Languages

- Arabic Mother language
- English Intermediate
- Italian Beginner

## Courses

CCNA	2014
English course (ELITE)	2014
RHCSA course	2015
CCNA security	2016
IBM Cyber security analyst certification	2022 - now
TRYHACKME PLATFORM	2022 - now
Data analyst nanodegree scholarship by Udacity	2022-2022
GCCD cybersecurity training courses	2022
CEH v12	2022

## Certifications and Licensed

- Certificate of Completion of GCCD cybersecurity training courses(2022.06.20 –07. 01) hosted by Greenzone Security and organized by the Korea Internet & Security Agency (KISA). (Sessions :

System Log, Cloud Security, Windows Forensics, TIP Search Automation, Smartphone Vulnerability, Penetration Test, Global Cybersecurity Trend).

- Certificate of Completion in Penetration Testing, Incident Response and Forensics, Issued by Coursera and Authorized by IBM
- Certificate of Completion in Cybersecurity Compliance Framework & System Administration Issued by Coursera and Authorized by IBM
- Certificate of Completion in Introduction to Cybersecurity Tools & Cyber Attacks Issued by Coursera and Authorized by IBM
- Certificate of Completion in Cybersecurity Roles, Processes & Operating System Security Issued by Coursera and Authorized by IBM
- Certificate of Attendance THE FIRST & AFRICACERT VIRTUAL SYMPOSIUM FOR AFRICA AND ARAB REGIONS PLENARY SESSIONS held DECEMBER 07, 2021.
- Certificate of Attendance Cloud practitioner Essentials Day by AWS held August 08, 2022
- Certification of completion in Data Analyst Nanodegree from Udacity ,2022
- Certification of Achievement in CEH v12 from Smart Skills (Tunis),2022

## **Accomplishment**

### **INCIDENT HANDLING DIVISION**

- Committee member of LibyaCERT operational manual (March 2016).
- Committee member of national information security policies manual (March 2016).
- Member of Nissa representative team at Tripoli International Fair (2017).
- participated as a member of LibyaCERT in the 14<sup>th</sup> workshop for capacity building in Hammamet, Tunisia (26-29/11/2018).
- Cooperate with Network & Infrastructure Security Division in configuration and setup some network analyzing tools.
- Committee member for obtaining membership in the First organization.
- Attended the FIRST & AFRICACERT virtual symposium for AFRICA and ARAB regions plenary sessions held December 07, 2021.
- Open-source projects configurations such as ossim, ticketing system, sandbox and honeypot.